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15 November 2016 
 
 
David Friggens 
 
 
Email: fyi-request-4833-f2a54755@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
 
Dear Mr Friggens 
 
Re – Official Information Act request CDHB 9488 and WCDHB 8840 
 
I refer to your emails of 24 October2016 (CDHB) and 31 October 2016 (WCDHB), requesting the 
following information under the Official Information Act. 
 
STV iteration reports for Canterbury DHB and West Coast DHB from the recent elections. 
 
Please refer to Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 (attached) for the Canterbury DHB STV Result Report and the 
West Coast DHB STV Result Report respectively. 
 
I trust that this satisfies your interest in this matter. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Carolyn Gullery 
General Manager,  
Planning, Funding & Decision Support 
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